
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.
13 March 2014 14:47:13 

Dear Mr Cordell, 

You may collect the information from Enfield Magistrates Court today, between 
4pm and 4.30pm, if you wish. You should take some form of photographic 
identification with you for security purposes and speak to the Customer Services 
Unit. You can speak to them on 0208-808 5411 (Option 4). 

Regards, 

Customer Services Unit 

Highbury Corner Magistrates Court 

Tel: 0207-506 3100 

Fax: 0870 739 5768 
e-mail: GL-HCORNERMCENQ@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk 

I am neither authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to 
make representations or other statements which may bind the Ministry of 
Justice in any way via electronic means. 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 13 March 2014 14:10 
To: GL-HCORNERMCENQ 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Could you please email them to this address if possible? Or would it please be possible for my 
mum to attend Enfield Court and pick the data up. 

Regards 

Simon Cordell 

From: GL-HCORNERMCENQ [mailto:gl-hcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 13 March 2014 13:04 
To: 'Lorraine Cordell 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases. 

Dear Mr Cordell,


